## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – March 8, 2018 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Shane Mack
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call

13.

- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations: Recognition of Live Oak Cheerleaders Garry "Frog" Talbert
- 8. <u>Introduction of ordinance</u> to call for an election to amend the Home Rule Charter as it relates to term limits Jim Ryan
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes:
  - a. February 22, 2018 special meeting of the Council
  - b. February 22, 2018 Juban Crossing Economic Development District meeting
  - c. February 22, 2018 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Parish President's Report:
- 11. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
  - a. Resolution authorizing the parish president to extend the Federal Emergency Management Agency's Manufactured Housing Unit (MHU) deadline until May 15, 2018, within Livingston Parish.
- 12. Planning Commission Recommendation(s):

a.	Holden Travel Plaza		Arrow Engineering
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Henry Norred Road	Section 31, T6S R6E	Council District 9
b.	John Blount		McLin Taylor
Servitude Revocation, Introduction of ordinance			
	Carpenter Drive	Section 24, T6S R3E	Council District 7
c.	North Oaks Health System		McLin Taylor
Servitude Revocation, Introduction of ordinance			
	Spring Ranch Road	Section 3, T7S R4E	Council District 6
d.	Jesse & Barbara Hodges		McLin Taylor
Servitude Revocation, Introduction of ordinance			
	La. Hwy. 441	Section 40, T6S R5E	Council District 9
Department of Public Works:			

- a. Authorization for Livingston Parish Sewer District to place the sanitary sewer facilities within the public right-of-way
- b. Authorization for Hidden Lakes Estates, LLC to place the sanitary sewer facilities within the public right-of-way
- 14. Planning Department Sam Digirolamo
  - a. Plainview Ridge, 1st Filing
    - i. Accept road(s) & improvements into the maintenance system
    - ii. Release \$126,705.86 maintenance bond La Hwy 1019 Section 64, T6S R2E Council District 3

- b. Oak Landing Subdivision
  - i. Accept roads & improvements into the maintenance system
- ii. Release \$28,456.40 maintenance bond Dunn Road Section 9, T6S R3E Council District 3
  c. Reserve at Cross Creek
  - i. Accept roads & improvements into the maintenance system
  - ii. Release \$75,184.76 maintenance bond North Corbin Road Section 18, T6S R4E

Council District 7

## 15. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-03, Amend Section 13-54.1,</u> <u>Street Standards</u>

- 16. Board resignation(s) and appointment(s):
  - a. Livingston Parish Planning Commission Tab Lobell
  - b. Gravity Drainage District No. 5 Board (re)appointment(s) Jeff Averett
- 17. Discussion of Boondocking Lane in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 18. <u>Introduction of ordinance:</u> Rescind L.P. No. 17-41 and Abolish Mosquito Abatement District and Board Shane Mack
- Discuss getting Council Employee comp time in line with Parish guidelines Garry "Frog" Talbert
- 20. District Attorney Report(s):
- 21. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance Committee Shane Mack, Chair
  - b. Finance Committee Garry "Frog" Talbert, Chair
- 22. Councilmen's Comments:
- 23. Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Posted @ the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on February 26, 2018 and published in the Official Parish Journal on Thursday, March 1, 2018

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.